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Burton Wiand

0 0000
From: Drew Hudson <drew@archerpetro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Burton Wiand; Jeffrey Rizzo; Brantley Kemp

Subject: Quest assets - Archer Petroleum

| agree to purchase price of $1.0 million.

The Asset Purchase Agreement (APA) in in legal review, so | suggest | send you $50,000.00 to show good faith while we
work to finalize the APA, and another $50,000.00 upon execution of the APA,

The initial $50,000.00 is fully refundable upon my request for any reason at any time prior to execution of the APA. Upon
execution of the APA, the total $100,000.00 is then subject to the terms of the APA.

If you are in agreement, please provide wire instructions and confirm your agreement with above via email reply.
Thank you,

Drew Hudson
214-701-8811

drew®@archerpetro.com

Archer Petroleum Ltd.
PO Box 1544

McKinney, TX 75070
archerpetroleumltd.com

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
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